

Individuals/Entities Requiring Permits/Certificates	Board/Agency	NAICS Title	Code	Telephone	Website
Alcoholic Beverages (Clubs, Restaurants, etc)	Alcoholic Beverage Control Board (ABC Board)	Food Services & Drinking Places	722	(334) 260-5434	<a href="http://www.abcboard.alabama.gov">www.abcboard.alabama.gov</a>
Alcoholic Beverages (Convenience & Grocery Stores, Wine Shops)	Alcoholic Beverage Control Board (ABC Board)	Food & Beverage Stores	445	(334) 260-5434	<a href="http://www.abcboard.alabama.gov">www.abcboard.alabama.gov</a>
Alcoholic Beverages (Manufacturers)	Alcoholic Beverage Control Board (ABC Board)	Beverage & Tobacco Products	312	(334) 260-5434	<a href="http://www.abcboard.alabama.gov">www.abcboard.alabama.gov</a>
Alcoholic Beverages (River Boats)	Alcoholic Beverage Control Board (ABC Board)	Water Transportation	483	(334) 260-5434	<a href="http://www.abcboard.alabama.gov">www.abcboard.alabama.gov</a>
Alcoholic Beverages (Wholesale Distributors)	Alcoholic Beverage Control Board (ABC Board)	Wholesale Trade, Non-Durable	422	(334) 260-5434	<a href="http://www.abcboard.alabama.gov">www.abcboard.alabama.gov</a>
Alcoholic Beverages-Retailers (Miscellaneous Stores)	Alcoholic Beverage Control Board (ABC Board)	Miscellaneous Store Retailers	453	(334) 260-5434	<a href="http://www.abcboard.alabama.gov">www.abcboard.alabama.gov</a>
Ambulance Services	Alabama EMSP Licensure	Ambulance Services	621	(334) 206-5383	<a href="http://www.adph.org/ems">www.adph.org/ems</a>
Ambulatory Health Care Services-Onsite Pharmacy	Pharmacy Board	Ambulatory Health Care Services	621	(205) 981-2280	<a href="http://albop.com">albop.com</a>
Anesthesia Assistants	Medical Examiners Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 242-4116	<a href="http://www.albme.org">www.albme.org</a>
Appraisers	Real Estate Appraiser Board	Offices of Real Estate Appraisers	531	(334) 242-8747	<a href="http://reab.state.al.us/">http://reab.state.al.us/</a>
Architects-Licensed	Architects Registration Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 242-4179	<a href="http://www.boa.alabama.gov">www.boa.alabama.gov</a>
Athletic Trainers	Athletic Trainers Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 264-1929	<a href="http://athletictrainers.alabama.gov">athletictrainers.alabama.gov</a>
Auctioneers (except Vehicle)	Auctioneers Board	Unclassified Establishments	999	(334) 269-9990	<a href="http://www.auctioneer.alabama.gov">www.auctioneer.alabama.gov</a>
Auctions-Persons Collecting Bids	Auctioneers Board	Unclassified Establishments	999	(334) 269-9990	<a href="http://www.auctioneer.alabama.gov">www.auctioneer.alabama.gov</a>
Auctions-Persons Conducting	Auctioneers Board	Unclassified Establishments	999	(334) 269-9990	<a href="http://www.auctioneer.alabama.gov">www.auctioneer.alabama.gov</a>
Audiologists	Speech Language Pathology & Audiology Examiners Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 269-1434	<a href="http://abespa.alabama.gov">abespa.alabama.gov</a>
Auto Title Pawn	Banking Department	All Other Nondepository Credit Intermediation	522	(334) 242-3452	<a href="http://www.banking.alabama.gov">www.banking.alabama.gov</a>
Automotive Dismantler	Alabama Criminal Justice Information Center ( <b>ACJIC</b> )		441	(334) 517-2400	<a href="http://www.alea.gov/Home">www.alea.gov/Home</a>
Bakery Manufacturing/Retail	Public Health Dept.	Commercial Bakeries	311		Contact County Health Department: <a href="http://www.adph.org/administration/Default.asp?id=505">http://www.adph.org/administration/Default.asp?id=505</a>
Barbers	Cosmetology and Barbering Board	Barber Shops	812	(334) 242-1918	<a href="http://www.aboc.state.al.us/">http://www.aboc.state.al.us/</a>
Beauticians	Cosmetology and Barbering Board	Beauty Shops	812	(334) 242-1918	<a href="http://www.aboc.state.al.us/">http://www.aboc.state.al.us/</a>
Boiler Inspectors	Boiler & Pressure Vessels Board	Unclassified Establishments	999	(334) 242-3066	<a href="https://labor.alabama.gov">https://labor.alabama.gov</a>
Boxing	Alabama Athletic Commission	Promoters of Performing Arts, Sports, and Similar Events	711	(334) 246-3264	<a href="http://aac.alabama.gov">aac.alabama.gov</a>
Brokers-Dealers	Securities Commission	Funds, Trusts, Other Financial Vehicles	525	(334) 242-2984	<a href="http://asc.state.al.us">asc.state.al.us</a>
Brokers-Dealers' Agents	Securities Commission	Funds, Trusts, Other Financial Vehicles	525	(334) 242-2984	<a href="http://asc.state.al.us">asc.state.al.us</a>
Butcher/Meat Store	Department of Agriculture and Industries	Exterminating and Pest Control Services	561	(334) 240-7100	<a href="http://www.agi.alabama.gov">www.agi.alabama.gov</a>
Cab Driver (Taxi, etc.)	Public Service Commission	Taxi Service	485	(334) 242-5203	<a href="http://www.psc.state.al.us">www.psc.state.al.us</a>
Cable TV Equipment Installation	Electrical Contractors Board	Special Trade Contractors	238	(334) 269-9990	<a href="http://www.aecb.state.al.us">www.aecb.state.al.us</a>

Individuals/Entities Requiring Permits/Certificates	Board/Agency	NAICS Title	Code	Telephone	Website
Catering Service	Public Health Dept.	Caterers	722		Contact County Health Department: <a href="http://www.adph.org/administration/Default.asp?id=505">http://www.adph.org/administration/Default.asp?id=505</a>
Certified Public Accountants (CPAs)	Public Accountancy Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 242-5700	<a href="http://www.asbpa.alabama.gov">www.asbpa.alabama.gov</a>
Chicken Processing Plant	Department of Agriculture and Industries	Exterminating and Pest Control Services	561	(334) 240-7100	<a href="http://www.agi.alabama.gov">www.agi.alabama.gov</a>
Child Care	Department of Human Resources	Child Day Care Services	624	(334) 242-1310	<a href="http://www.dhr.state.al.us">www.dhr.state.al.us</a>
Chiropractors	Chiropractic Examiners Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(205) 755-8000	<a href="http://www.chiro.state.al.us">www.chiro.state.al.us</a>
Collection Agency		Collection Agencies	561		Must have a presence in Alabama
Contractors-General	AL Home Builders Licensure Board	Contractor	238	(334) 242-2230	<a href="http://www.hblb.alabama.gov">www.hblb.alabama.gov</a>
Contractors-General	AI General Contractors Board	Contractor	238	(334) 272-5030	<a href="http://www.genconbd.alabama.gov">www.genconbd.alabama.gov</a>
Control Substance Providers	Medical Examiners Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 242-4116	<a href="http://www.albme.org">www.albme.org</a>
Cosmetologists	Cosmetology and Barbering Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 242-1918	<a href="http://www.aboc.state.al.us/">http://www.aboc.state.al.us/</a>
Cottage Food Producers (Home Based Food manufacturing)	Alabama Cooperative Extension System/Alabama Department of Public Health	All Other Miscellaneous Food Manufacturing	311		<a href="http://www.aces.edu/pubs/docs/F/FCS-2058/FCS-2058-low.pdf">http://www.aces.edu/pubs/docs/F/FCS-2058/FCS-2058-low.pdf</a> <a href="http://www.aces.edu/directory/locationSearch.php">http://www.aces.edu/directory/locationSearch.php</a> Contact County Health Department: <a href="http://www.adph.org/administration/Default.asp?id=505">http://www.adph.org/administration/Default.asp?id=505</a>
Counselors	Examiners in Counseling Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(205) 458-8716	<a href="http://www.abec.state.al.us">www.abec.state.al.us</a>
Court Reporters	Court Reporting Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 215-7233	<a href="http://www.abcr.alabama.gov">www.abcr.alabama.gov</a>
Dairy Products Bottler/Distributor	Department of Agriculture and Industries	Exterminating and Pest Control Services	561	(334) 240-7100	<a href="http://www.agi.alabama.gov">www.agi.alabama.gov</a>
Day Care Center	Department of Human Resources	Child Day Care Services	624	(334) 242-1310	<a href="http://www.dhr.state.al.us">www.dhr.state.al.us</a>
Debt Management Companies	Securities Commission	Funds, Trusts, Other Financial Vehicles	525	(334) 242-2984	<a href="http://asc.state.al.us">asc.state.al.us</a>
Delicatessen/Restaurants	Public Health Dept.	Restaurant	722		Contact County Health Department: <a href="http://www.adph.org/administration/Default.asp?id=505">http://www.adph.org/administration/Default.asp?id=505</a>
Dental Hygienist	Board of Dental Examiners of Alabama	Offices of Dentists	621	(205) 985-7267	<a href="http://www.dentalboard.org">www.dentalboard.org</a>
Dentist	Board of Dental Examiners of Alabama	Offices of Dentists	621	(205) 985-7267	<a href="http://www.dentalboard.org">www.dentalboard.org</a>
Detective Agency	Alabama Private Investigation Board	Investigation Services	561	(334) 215-0693	<a href="http://www.apib.alabama.gov">www.apib.alabama.gov</a>
Doctors	Alabama Board of Medical Examiners & Medical Licensure Commission of Alabama	Offices of Physicians	621	(334) 242-4116	<a href="http://www.albme.org">www.albme.org</a>
Dog Kennel	Humane Society	Pet Care (except Veterinary) Services	812		Contact County Humane Society

Individuals/Entities Requiring Permits/Certificates	Board/Agency	NAICS Title	Code	Telephone	Website
Donor Eye Enucleation	Boad of Funeral Services	Funeral Homes and Funeral Services	812	(334) 242-4049	<a href="http://www.fsb.alabama.gov">www.fsb.alabama.gov</a>
Drug Manufacturers	Pharmacy Board	Special Trade Contractors	238	(205) 981-2280	<a href="http://albop.com">albop.com</a>
Drugs (Warehousing & Storage)	Pharmacy Board	Warehousing and Storage	493	(205) 981-2280	<a href="http://albop.com">albop.com</a>
Electricians Conducting Business Statewide	Electrical Contractors Board	Electrical Contractors and Other Wiring Installation Contractors	238	(334) 269-9990	<a href="http://www.aecb.state.al.us">www.aecb.state.al.us</a>
Elevator Companies	Elevator Safety Review Board	Other Building Equipment Contractors	238	(334) 242-3066	<a href="https://labor.alabama.gov">https://labor.alabama.gov</a>
Elevator Contractors	Elevator Safety Review Board	Other Building Equipment Contractors	238	(334) 242-3066	<a href="https://labor.alabama.gov">https://labor.alabama.gov</a>
Elevator Inspectors	Elevator Safety Review Board	Other Building Equipment Contractors	238	(334) 242-3066	<a href="https://labor.alabama.gov">https://labor.alabama.gov</a>
Elevator Mechanics	Elevator Safety Review Board	Other Building Equipment Contractors	238	(334) 242-3066	<a href="https://labor.alabama.gov">https://labor.alabama.gov</a>
End Stage Renal Disease Treatment and Transplant Centers, Renal Dialysis Centers, Renal Dialysis Facilities and Renal Transplantation Centers	State Board of Health	Kidney Dialysis Centers	621		Contact County Health Department: <a href="http://www.adph.org/administration/Default.asp?id=505">http://www.adph.org/administration/Default.asp?id=505</a>
Estheticians (Skin Care)	Cosmetology and Barbering Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 242-1918	<a href="http://www.aboc.state.al.us/">http://www.aboc.state.al.us/</a>
Fireworks Sales	Fire Marshal Permit Required	All Other Miscellaneous Store Retailers (except Tobacco Stores)	453		Contact Local Fire Marshall
Freight Company	Public Service Commission	General Freight	484	(334) 242-5203	<a href="http://www.psc.state.al.us">www.psc.state.al.us</a>
Funeral Director Appentices	Boad of Funeral Services	Funeral Homes and Funeral Services	812	(334) 242-4049	<a href="http://www.fsb.alabama.gov">www.fsb.alabama.gov</a>
Funeral Directors	Boad of Funeral Services	Funeral Homes and Funeral Services	812	(334) 242-4049	<a href="http://www.fsb.alabama.gov">www.fsb.alabama.gov</a>
Gas Fitters (Master Certification)	Plumbers & Gas Fitters Examining Board	Special Trade Contractors	238	(205) 945-4857	<a href="http://pgfb.state.al.us/Inquiry.aspx">http://pgfb.state.al.us/Inquiry.aspx</a>
Geologists Offering Service to the Public	Geologists Professional Licensure Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 269-9990	<a href="http://www.algeobd.state.al.us">www.algeobd.state.al.us</a>
Heating & Air Contractors (Installation)	Heating & Air Conditioning & Refrigeration Contractors Boa	Special Trade Contractors	238	(334) 241-0840	<a href="http://www.hvacboard.state.al.us/">http://www.hvacboard.state.al.us/</a>
Heating & Air Contractors (Maint., Repair, Service)	Heating & Air Conditioning & Refrigeration Contractors Boa	Repair & Maintenance	811	(334) 241-0840	<a href="http://www.hvacboard.state.al.us/">http://www.hvacboard.state.al.us/</a>
Home Medical Equipment Service Providers	Home Medical Equipment Board	Ambulatory Health Care Services	621	(334) 215-3474	<a href="http://www.homemed.state.al.us">www.homemed.state.al.us</a>
Hospitals-Onsite Pharmacy	Pharmacy Board	Hospitals	622	(205) 981-2280	<a href="http://albop.com">albop.com</a>
Insurance Agents	Insurance Department	Insurance Carriers and Related	524	(334) 269-3550	<a href="http://www.aldoi.gov">www.aldoi.gov</a>
Insurance Companies	Insurance Department	Insurance Carriers and Related	524	(334) 269-3550	<a href="http://www.aldoi.gov">www.aldoi.gov</a>
Interpreters	Interpreters & Transliterations Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 277-8881	<a href="http://www.albit.alabama.gov/search/Roster.aspx">www.albit.alabama.gov/search/Roster.aspx</a>
Investment Advisors	Securities Commission	Funds, Trusts, Other Financial Vehicles	525	(334) 242-2984	<a href="http://asc.state.al.us">asc.state.al.us</a>
Investment Advisors Representatives	Securities Commission	Funds, Trusts, Other Financial Vehicles	525	(334) 242-2984	<a href="http://asc.state.al.us">asc.state.al.us</a>

Individuals/Entities Requiring Permits/Certificates	Board/Agency	NAICS Title	Code	Telephone	Website
Landscape Architects	Landscape Architects Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 262-1351	<a href="http://abela.state.al.us">abela.state.al.us</a>
Landscaping Company (Landscape Architects)	Dept. of Agriculture/ Board of Examiners of Landscape Architects	Landscape Architectural Services	541	(334) 262-1351	<a href="http://abela.state.al.us">abela.state.al.us</a>
Language Pathologists	Speech Language Pathology & Audiology Examiners Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 269-1434	<a href="http://abespa.alabama.gov">abespa.alabama.gov</a>
Lawyers/Attorneys	Alabama State Bar	Offices of Lawyers	541	(334) 269-1515	<a href="https://www.alabar.org">https://www.alabar.org</a>
Locksmiths	Electronic Security Board of Licensure	Special Trade Contractors	238	(334) 264-9388	<a href="http://www.aesbl.alabama.gov">www.aesbl.alabama.gov</a>
Manicurists	Cosmetology and Barbering Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 242-1918	<a href="http://www.aboc.state.al.us/">http://www.aboc.state.al.us/</a>
Manufactured Buildings (Modulars)	Manufactured Housing Commission (AMHC)	Building, Developing, & General	236	(334) 242-4036	<a href="http://www.amhc.alabama.gov">www.amhc.alabama.gov</a>
Manufactured Homes-Installers	Manufactured Housing Commission (AMHC)	Building, Developing, & General	236	(334) 242-4036	<a href="http://www.amhc.alabama.gov">www.amhc.alabama.gov</a>
Manufactured Homes-Manufacturers	Manufactured Housing Commission (AMHC)	Building, Developing, & General	236	(334) 242-4036	<a href="http://www.amhc.alabama.gov">www.amhc.alabama.gov</a>
Manufactured Homes-Retailers	Manufactured Housing Commission (AMHC)	Building, Developing, & General	236	(334) 242-4036	<a href="http://www.amhc.alabama.gov">www.amhc.alabama.gov</a>
Massage Therapist	Massage Therapy Board	Offices of All Other Miscellaneous Health Practitioners	812	(334) 269-9990	<a href="http://www.almtbd.state.al.us">www.almtbd.state.al.us</a>
Masseurs or Masseuses Offering Service to the Public	Massage Therapy Board	Unclassified Establishments	812	(334) 269-9990	<a href="http://www.almtbd.state.al.us">www.almtbd.state.al.us</a>
Meat Distributor	Department of Agriculture and Industries	Exterminating and Pest Control Services	561	(334) 240-7100	<a href="http://www.agi.alabama.gov">www.agi.alabama.gov</a>
Meat Processing	Health Dept.	Meat Processing	311		<a href="http://www.adph.org/administration/Default.asp?id=505">http://www.adph.org/administration/Default.asp?id=505</a>
Mini Trucks Sales	Revenue Department-Motor Vehicle Division	Automobile and Other Motor Vehicle Merchant Wholesalers	423	(334) 242-9006	<a href="http://www.revenue.alabama.gov/motorvehicle/index.cfm">www.revenue.alabama.gov/motorvehicle/index.cfm</a>
Motor Vehicle Auction	Revenue Department-Motor Vehicle Division	Unclassified Establishments	999	(334) 242-9006	<a href="http://www.revenue.alabama.gov/motorvehicle/index.cfm">www.revenue.alabama.gov/motorvehicle/index.cfm</a>
Motor Vehicle Dealers-Used (Retail)	Revenue Department-Motor Vehicle Division	Unclassified Establishments	999	(334) 242-9006	<a href="http://www.revenue.alabama.gov/motorvehicle/index.cfm">www.revenue.alabama.gov/motorvehicle/index.cfm</a>
Motor Vehicle Rebuilders	Revenue Department-Motor Vehicle Division	Unclassified Establishments	999	(334) 242-9006	<a href="http://www.revenue.alabama.gov/motorvehicle/index.cfm">www.revenue.alabama.gov/motorvehicle/index.cfm</a>
Motor Vehicle Reconditioners	Revenue Department-Motor Vehicle Division	Unclassified Establishments	999	(334) 242-9006	<a href="http://www.revenue.alabama.gov/motorvehicle/index.cfm">www.revenue.alabama.gov/motorvehicle/index.cfm</a>
Motor Vehicle Wholesalers	Revenue Department-Motor Vehicle Division	Unclassified Establishments	999	(334) 242-9006	<a href="http://www.revenue.alabama.gov/motorvehicle/index.cfm">www.revenue.alabama.gov/motorvehicle/index.cfm</a>
Motor Vehicle-Designated Agents (Titles)	Revenue Department-Motor Vehicle Division	Unclassified Establishments	999	(334) 242-9007	<a href="http://www.revenue.alabama.gov/motorvehicle/index.cfm">www.revenue.alabama.gov/motorvehicle/index.cfm</a>
Motorcycle Sales/Rental	Revenue Department-Motor Vehicle Division	Automobile and Other Motor Vehicle Merchant Wholesalers	423	(334) 242-9006	<a href="http://www.revenue.alabama.gov/motorvehicle/index.cfm">www.revenue.alabama.gov/motorvehicle/index.cfm</a>
Natural Hair Stylist	Cosmetology and Barbering Board	Barber Shops	812	(334) 242-1918	<a href="http://www.aboc.state.al.us/">http://www.aboc.state.al.us/</a>
Natural Hair Stylists	Cosmetology and Barbering Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 242-1918	<a href="http://www.aboc.state.al.us/">http://www.aboc.state.al.us/</a>

Individuals/Entities Requiring Permits/Certificates	Board/Agency	NAICS Title	Code	Telephone	Website
New Motor Vehicle Dealers	Revenue Department-Motor Vehicle Division	Unclassified Establishments	999	(334) 242-9006	<a href="http://www.revenue.alabama.gov/motorvehicle/index.cfm">www.revenue.alabama.gov/motorvehicle/index.cfm</a>
Nursing and Residential Care Facilities-Onsite Pharmacy	Pharmacy Board	Nursing and Residential Care Facilities	623	(205) 981-2280	<a href="http://albop.com">albop.com</a>
Nursing Home	Nursing Home Dept. of Public Health	Nursing Care Facilities	541	(334) 271-2342	<a href="http://www.alboenha.state.al.us/">http://www.alboenha.state.al.us/</a>
Nursing Home	Department of Human Resources	Nursing Care Facilities	621	(334) 242-1310	<a href="http://www.dhr.state.al.us">www.dhr.state.al.us</a>
Nursing Home Administrators	Nursing Home Administrators Examiners Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 271-2342	<a href="http://www.alboenha.state.al.us/">http://www.alboenha.state.al.us/</a>
Occupational Therapists	Occupational Therapy Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 353-4466	<a href="http://ot.alabama.gov">ot.alabama.gov</a>
Optometrists	Optometry Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(205) 481-9993	<a href="http://www.optometry.alabama.gov">www.optometry.alabama.gov</a>
Orthotists	Prosthetists and Orthotists Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 420-1111	<a href="http://www.apob.state.al.us">www.apob.state.al.us</a>
Pest Control/Exterminating	Department of Agriculture and Industries	Exterminating and Pest Control Services	561	(334) 240-7100	<a href="http://www.agi.alabama.gov">www.agi.alabama.gov</a>
Petroleum Prod. Distributor	Department of Agriculture and Industries	Exterminating and Pest Control Services	561	(334) 240-7100	<a href="http://www.agi.alabama.gov">www.agi.alabama.gov</a>
Pharmacists	Pharmacy Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(205) 981-2280	<a href="http://albop.com">albop.com</a>
Physical Therapists	Physical Therapy Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 242-4064	<a href="http://www.pt.alabama.gov">www.pt.alabama.gov</a>
Physician Assistants	Medical Examiners Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 242-4116	<a href="http://www.albme.org">www.albme.org</a>
Physicians	Medical Licensure Commission	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 242-4153	<a href="http://www.albme.org">www.albme.org</a>
Physicians	Alabama Board of Medical Examiners & Medical Licensure Commission of Alabama	Offices of Physicians	621	(334) 242-4116	<a href="http://www.albme.org">www.albme.org</a>
Plumbers (Master Certification)	Plumbers & Gas Fitters Examining Board	Special Trade Contractors	238	(205) 945-4857	<a href="http://pgfb.state.al.us/Inquiry.aspx">http://pgfb.state.al.us/Inquiry.aspx</a>
Podiatrists	Podiatry Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 269-9990	<a href="http://www.podiatryboard.alabama.gov">www.podiatryboard.alabama.gov</a>
Private Investigators	Alabama Private Investigation Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 215-0693	<a href="http://www.apib.alabama.gov">www.apib.alabama.gov</a>
Propane Installation-Heating & Air Conditioning Contractors	Liquefied Petroleum Gas Board	Repair and Maintenance	811	(334) 241-8887	<a href="http://lpqb.alabama.gov">lpqb.alabama.gov</a>
Propane Installation-Others	Liquefied Petroleum Gas Board	Unclassified Establishments	999	(334) 241-8887	<a href="http://lpqb.alabama.gov">lpqb.alabama.gov</a>
Propane Installation-Plumbers	Liquefied Petroleum Gas Board	Repair and Maintenance	811	(334) 241-8887	<a href="http://lpqb.alabama.gov">lpqb.alabama.gov</a>
Prosthetists	Prosthetists and Orthotists Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 420-1111	<a href="http://www.apob.state.al.us">www.apob.state.al.us</a>
Psychiatrist	Alabama Board of Medical Examiners & Medical Licensure Commission of Alabama		621	(334) 242-4116	<a href="http://www.albme.org">www.albme.org</a>
Psychological Technicians	Psychology Examiners Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 242-4127	<a href="http://psychology.state.al.us">psychology.state.al.us</a>
Psychologists	Examiners in Psychology Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 242-4127	<a href="http://psychology.state.al.us">psychology.state.al.us</a>
Psychologists	Psychology Examiners Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 242-4127	<a href="http://psychology.state.al.us">psychology.state.al.us</a>
Public Accountants (PAs)	Public Accountancy Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 242-5700	<a href="http://www.asbpa.alabama.gov">www.asbpa.alabama.gov</a>
Public Accountants-Non-Licensed Owners & Firms	Public Accountancy Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 242-5700	<a href="http://www.asbpa.alabama.gov">www.asbpa.alabama.gov</a>
Real Estate	Real Estate Commission	Real Estate	531	(334) 242-5544	<a href="http://www.arec.alabama.gov">www.arec.alabama.gov</a>
Recreational Vehicle Dealer	Revenue Department-Motor Vehicle Division	Unclassified Establishments	999	(334) 242-9006	<a href="http://www.revenue.alabama.gov/motorvehicle/index.cfm">www.revenue.alabama.gov/motorvehicle/index.cfm</a>

Individuals/Entities Requiring Permits/Certificates	Board/Agency	NAICS Title	Code	Telephone	Website
Refrigeration Contractors (Installation, Maint., Repair, Service)	Heating & Air Conditioning & Refrigeration Contractors Board	Repair & Maintenance	811	(334) 241-0840	<a href="http://www.hvacboard.state.al.us/">http://www.hvacboard.state.al.us/</a>
Respiratory Therapists	Respiratory Therapy Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 396-2332	<a href="http://www.asbrt.alabama.gov">www.asbrt.alabama.gov</a>
Security Officers and Trainers	Security Regulatory Board	Security Guards and Patrol Services	561	(334) 269-9990	<a href="http://www.asrb.alabama.gov">www.asrb.alabama.gov</a>
Security System Services (Alarm Installation)	Electronic Security Board of Licensure	Special Trade Contractors	238	(334) 264-9388	<a href="http://www.aesbl.alabama.gov">www.aesbl.alabama.gov</a>
Septic/sewer	Alabama OnSite Wastewater Board	Septic Tank and Related Services	562	(334) 269-6800	<a href="http://www.aowb.state.al.us">www.aowb.state.al.us</a>
Slaughter House	Department of Agriculture and Industries	Exterminating and Pest Control Services	561	(334) 240-7100	<a href="http://www.agi.alabama.gov">www.agi.alabama.gov</a>
Surveyors-Engineering or Surveying Service	Engineers & Land Surveyors Professional License Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 242-5568	<a href="http://www.bels.alabama.gov">www.bels.alabama.gov</a>
Tattoo/Body Art Operator Permit	Public Health Dept.	Other Personal Care Services	812		Contact County Health Department: <a href="http://www.adph.org/administration/Default.asp?id=505">http://www.adph.org/administration/Default.asp?id=505</a>
Therapists-Marriage & Family	Marriage & Family Therapy Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 395-7455	<a href="http://www.mft.state.al.us">www.mft.state.al.us</a>
Threaders	Cosmetology and Barbering Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 242-1918	<a href="http://www.aboc.state.al.us/">http://www.aboc.state.al.us/</a>
Threaders (Hair)	Cosmetology and Barbering Board	Barber Shops	812	(334) 242-1918	<a href="http://www.aboc.state.al.us/">http://www.aboc.state.al.us/</a>
Title Pawn	Banking Dept.	All Other Nondepository Credit Intermediation	522	(334) 242-3452	<a href="http://www.banking.alabama.gov">www.banking.alabama.gov</a>
Tobacco Manufacturing Companies	Alcoholic Beverage Control Board (ABC Board)	Beverage & Tobacco Products	312	(334) 260-5434	<a href="http://www.abcboard.alabama.gov">www.abcboard.alabama.gov</a>
Tractor Dealer	Revenue Department-Motor Vehicle Division	Unclassified Establishments	999	(334) 242-9006	<a href="http://www.revenue.alabama.gov/motorvehicle/index.cfm">www.revenue.alabama.gov/motorvehicle/index.cfm</a>
Transliterators	Interpreters & Transliterators Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 277-8881	<a href="http://www.albit.alabama.gov/search/Roster.aspx">www.albit.alabama.gov/search/Roster.aspx</a>
Truck & Trailer Rental	Revenue Department-Motor Vehicle Division	Unclassified Establishments	999	(334) 242-9006	<a href="http://www.revenue.alabama.gov/motorvehicle/index.cfm">www.revenue.alabama.gov/motorvehicle/index.cfm</a>
Utility Company	Public Service Commission	Utilities	221	(334) 242-5203	<a href="http://www.psc.state.al.us">www.psc.state.al.us</a>
Veterinarians	Veterinary Medical Examiners Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 262-8068	<a href="http://www.asbvme.alabama.gov">www.asbvme.alabama.gov</a>
Waxers	Cosmetology and Barbering Board	Professions, Scientific, Technical	541	(334) 242-1918	<a href="http://www.aboc.state.al.us/">http://www.aboc.state.al.us/</a>
Waxers (Hair)	Cosmetology and Barbering Board	Barber Shops	812	(334) 242-1918	<a href="http://www.aboc.state.al.us/">http://www.aboc.state.al.us/</a>
Wrestling	Alabama Athletic Commission	Promoters of Performing Arts, Sports, and Similar Events	711	(334) 246-3264	<a href="http://aac.alabama.gov">aac.alabama.gov</a>